Pl
Printed by Paula Isler ~™9/20/99

8:59am ~

From: Sandy Moses Confirm receipt

To: Paula Isler

Subject:

fwd: 990672-TX - Cancellation
by Florida Public Service
Commission of Alternative
Local Exchange
Telecommunications Certificate
No. 5751 issued to
DPI-Teleconnect, L.L.C. for
violation of Rule 25-4.01¢l,
F.h.C., Regulatory Assessment
Fees; Telecommunications

Companies.

===NOTE 9/20/99==8:14am~-=
Paula, A revised CASR was filed 9/14/99
in this docket to take back to agenda,
but I don't see that a response was
received to the PAA order issued
8/3/9%. Do you know why it's geing
back? (You probably said on the
revision form, but I den't recall.)

Fwd=by:=Paula=Isler===9/20/99==8:16am==
Fwd to: Sandy Moses ’

.......................................

They responded by making a settlement
offer, which came to me instead of RAR.

I revised the CASR and attached a copy
of his letter with CASR. If you need
another copy, let me know.

Fwd=by:=Sandy=Moses===9/20/99==8:56am==
Fwd to: Paula Isler

.......................................

I guess the copy got tossed. Please
send a copy to Linda for entry in the
documents database. Thanks!

Fwd=by:=Paula=Isler
Fwd to: Sandy Moses

.......................................
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Florida Public Service Commission x

$7eo R
Blanca Bayo UEPOSIT DATE /0. §7- P i
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 3 ss T
Tallahassee, 32399-0850 D185%  auggg1999 pro Exc
Re: Docket No. 990672-TX /;9’:;

N34

Dear Mrs. Bayo,

After I spoke to you today I spoke to Paula Isler. She instructed me to send $66 for the
1998 RAF’s. Additionally, she said I should offer to pay $100 to the commission as a
penalty. So I am formally requesting that the commission accept this offer.

Please be aware that we were licensed 3 weeks before the end of 1998. We promptly sent -
in our report to the Florida Public Service Commission reflecting the fact that we did not
generate any revenue in 1998. We must not have noticed that we owed a $50 fee. We
certainly would have included it had we only known. Furthermore, we are certificated in
20 other states and pride ourselves on following the letter of the law. In every state we
have a perfect track record and always plan to do so.

In closing, I assure you that measures are in place so as never to let this oversight happen
in the filing of our annual Regulatory Assessment Fees again.

~

Respectfully,

PH, 972-488-5500

DPI-TELECONNECT, LLC. 12}9@
2997 LBJ FREEWAY, STE. 225 o






